@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 27, 2025

Christopher S. Peters, PG, CPG
Arcadis U.S., Inc.

630 Plaza Drive Suite 200
Highlands Ranch

Colorado 80129

RE: Holcim (US) Inc., Portland Limestone Quarries, Permit No. M-1977-344, 2025 Groundwater
Monitoring Report

Dear Mr. Peters,

The Division received the 2025 Groundwater Monitoring Report on April 22, 2025, for
the Portland Limestone Quarry, Permit No. M-1977-344, in Fremont County. The report has been
reviewed, and the Division does not have any questions at this time but reserves the right to further
supplement this document with additional items and/or details if necessary.

If you have any questions, please contact me by email at Jocelyn.carter@state.co.us or by phone at
(720) 666-1065.

Sincerely,

Jocelyn Carter
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
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